
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 14 June 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

5(v3) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health,  Well-being and 
Sport: Deemed Consent for Organ Donation - the first six months
(30 mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs: Building on our Recycling Success for a Circular Economy
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Towards Zero Waste

5 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Apprenticeships 
in Wales
(30 mins)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=614&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=522&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/epq/waste_recycling/zerowaste/?lang=en


6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 
Volunteering Week
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Volunteering Policy: Supporting Communities, Changing Lives

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 
Government: Welsh Language and Local Government
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Language Work and Bilingual Services: Report of the Working Group on the Welsh 
Language and Local Government

8 Motion to annul the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) 
(Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016
(30 mins)  

NNDM6019 Mark Isherwood (North Wales)
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.2:

Agrees that The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2016, laid before the Assembly on 30 March 2016, be 
annulled.

Supporting Documents
The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (Wales) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum

9 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 15 June 2016

http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150805-volunteering-policy-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/language-work-and-bilingual-services/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/language-work-and-bilingual-services/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10659/sub-ld10659-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10659/sub-ld10659-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10659-em/sub-ld10659-em-e.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 June 2016
for answer on 14 June 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on local development plans? OAQ(5)0054(FM)R

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on opencast mining in Wales? OAQ(5)0043(FM)

3. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What have been the main benefits for 
Wales of EU membership during the fourth Assembly? OAQ(5)0055(FM)

4. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister outline how the Welsh 
Government supports the development of business in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0051(FM)

5. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): What is the Welsh Government’s 
assessment of the importance of Wales’s membership of the European 
Union? OAQ(5)0040(FM)W

6. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s priorities for the NHS? OAQ(5)0045(FM)

7. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister issue 
guidance to local councils to act proportionately when exercising their 
regulatory powers? OAQ(5)0056(FM)

8. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the government’s plan to increase the number of Welsh speakers in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0046(FM)W

9. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
the implementation of childcare support for working parents in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0050(FM)

10. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on ambulance response times? OAQ(5)0048(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212


11. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the future of primary care in Wales? OAQ(5)0049(FM)W

12. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What is Wales’s projected housing 
need over the next five years? OAQ(5)0038(FM)

13. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting industry in North Wales? OAQ(5)0053(FM)

14. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister explain the 
Welsh Government’s vision for the South Wales Metro, with particular 
reference to Ogmore? OAQ(5)0042(FM)

15. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the progress of the 21st century schools programme in 
Islwyn? OAQ(4)0057(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 21 June and Wednesday 22 June 2016
Tuesday 28 June and Wednesday 29 June 2016
Tuesday 5 July and Wednesday 6 July 2016

Tuesday 21 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Motion to agree to the First Minister’s recommendation to Her Majesty to 

appoint a Counsel General (15 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Progress on Implementation of the Violence against Women, Domestic 
Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: The 
Welsh Health Survey (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 
Update on “Towards Sustainable growth: An Action Plan for the Food and 
Drink Industry 2014–2020” (30 mins)

Wednesday 22 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 
mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Assembly Business

 Motion proposing the titles and remits of committees (5 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) (30 mins)

Tuesday 28 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: Launch of 

the Consultation on Phase 1 Implementation of the Regulation and 
Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: School Governing 
Bodies (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: Armed 
Forces (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 
Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: Road 
and Street Works Strategy (30 mins)

Wednesday 29 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)

Pack Page 4



 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn) (30 mins)

Tuesday 5 July 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

Tax Devolution and the Fiscal Framework (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Homelessness and Housing Solutions (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Exotic Animal Disease Threats (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Science and Skills: The Employability 

Strategy (30 mins)
 Debate: The “Together for Mental Health” Delivery Plan (60 mins)

Wednesday 6 July 2016 

Government Business
 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (15 mins)

Assembly Business

 Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

